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Shukria Wiar <shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov>

185 Lancaster Street - Baxter Academy - Construction Management Plan 071917 

Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com> Tue, Aug 8, 2017 at 8:53 AM
To: Carol Merritt <cap@portlandmaine.gov>, Rhonda Zazzara <rjz@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Shukria Wiar <shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi – I just spoke with Ma� Gagnon of Landry- French and Lancaster Street will not be closed and will remain two-way
for most of the construc�on period. There may be a need for one-way alterna�ng flow during minor paving. 
Accordingly, I find the MOT plan to be acceptable with pedestrians detoured to the north side of Lancaster Street.

 

Thanks

 

Thomas A. Errico, PE 
Senior Associate  
Traffic Engineering Director  

 
12 Northbrook Drive 
Falmouth, ME 04105 
+1.207.781.4721 main  
+1.207.347.4354 direct  
+1.207.400.0719 mobile  
+1.207.781.4753 fax  
thomas.errico@tylin.com 
Visit us online at www.tylin.com 
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Google+ 

"One Vision, One Company"

 

From: Carol Merri� [mailto:cap@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 8:03 AM 
To: Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>; Rhonda Zazzara <rjz@portlandmaine.gov> 
Cc: Shukria Wiar <shukriaw@portlandmaine.gov>
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